Richard Womack
Construction, LLC

PO Box 541, Magee, MS 39111
Ph 601-849-5675

Fax 601-849-4966

Email — Richard@rwc.ms

8/30/17

Dale Partners Architects, P.A.
188 East Capital Street, Suite 250
Jackson, MS 39201

Re: 16062 Gluckstadt Fire Station
10C #2 — Additional Undercut and Backfill

Mr., Ford,

Per Ladner Testing recommendations we would like to offer a price of $19,777.00 for the
additional 3° of undercut and backfill as called out in Ladner’s report. Attached to this
letter you will find a copy of Ladner’s report dated 8/22/17 and a copy of our
subcontractor’s price for this work.

Please be advised, we request that there be an additional 16 days added to the
construction schedule for this change in scope due to the time it will take to do this work,
the down time we have encountered awaiting the report from Ladner to price and the
approximate time it will take to get approval on this change. We also request that an
additional one day be added to the construction schedule for each day that we await
approval of this proposal from today’s date of 8/30/17.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Owner
Richard Womack Construction, LLC



ladner testing laboratories, inc

2532 Utica Avenue/Post Office Box. 70778/ Jackson, M.'ssfsstpa 392890778/ {50’{} B62-5424
-2123 Glendale Avenuel’ Hattioshirg, Mississippi 30402/ (601) 544-5782
B.O.:Box 2385/ Guffporf Mf,ss.-ssapp: 395054 {228} 604-2527

PROJECT: GLUCKSTADT FIRE DATE: 812212017
STATION #3

COUNTYICITY GLUCKSTADT, M$§ LAB NG: 323-47-P

ANALYSIS OF: PROOF ROLL INSPECTION

RECEIVED FROM: JOBSITE

CONTRACTOR: RICHARD WOMACK CONSTRUCTION, LLC

PRODUCER:

INSPECTOR: TOMMY CUMMINGS

REPORTED TO: RICHARD WOMACK CONSTRUCTION, LLC (1) MADISON COUNTY (1)

ON THIS DATE, | MADE AN INSPECTION OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED SITE TO DETERMINE THE
CONDITION OF THE EXISTING SOIL iN THE BUILDING AREA. A PROOF ROLL INSPECTION

VERIFIED THAT THE SOIL CONDITIONS ARE UNSTABLE AT THIS TIME, TWO TEST PITS WERE
EXCAVATED WHICH REVEALED EXCESSIVE MOISTUE WHICH IS CAUSING THE UNSTABLE
CONDITION. | SUGGEST UNDERCUTTING THE BUILDING +/- 3 FEET TO A FIRM LOAD BEARING
STRATA, AND BACKFILL WITH COMPACTED SELECT FILL MATERIAL. ONCE THE BACKFILL IS
BROUGHT BACK TO THE BEGINNING ELEVATION THE REMAINDER OF THE PLANNED SELECT FILL
CAN BE PLACED. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR IF | CAN BE OF ANY ASSISTANCE PLEASE

DO NOT HESITATE TO CONTACT ME.

TOMMY CUMMINGS

TECHNICIAN




NEELY TRUCKING & EXCAVATING, INC.

P.O. Box 1245
Florence, Ms. 39073

Telephone: (601) 845-2366 Fax: (601) 845-3284

Certificate of Responsibility # 11413-MC

Revised Bid Proposal
Job Name: Gluckstadt Fire Dept.
Location: Gluckstadt, Ms.

August 30, 2017

Richard,
Based on the field conditions and recommendations from Ladner we are providing a quote for the over
excavation of the building pad with a three (3) feet undercut and five (5) feet outside the building slab.

Amount: $23,635.00 Lump sum
Deduct: $3,859.00 from change order #

Total amount of change order $19,777.00

If you have any questions, please call (601) 845-2366.

Thank You,
Susan Burgess
Project Estimator



